Jennifer Schultz - NOAA Federal

From: Jennifer Schultz - NOAA Federal

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 8:20 AM

To: Bookless CIV Lance

Cc: annmarie_lauritsen@fws.gov; Rice Civ Jacqueline D

Subject: Re: FW: HAWAII: Green Sea Turtle Critical Habitat Designation

Thanks, Lance.

We appreciate the INRMPs and will be in touch as we make progress on the critical habitat process.

Aloha,
Jenny

Jennifer Schultz, Ph.D.
Endangered Species Division
Office of Protected Resources
NOAA Fisheries

U.S. Department of Commerce
301-427-8443

jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov
www.nmfs.noaa.gov
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On Mon, Nov 9, 2015 at 8:12 PM, Bookless CIV Lance <lance.booklessl @usmc.mil> wrote:
Hi Jennifer, Ann Marie

Jacqueline Rice asked that | forward you copies of the current MCB Hawaii
INRMP; | have sent it to you via AMRDEC (it is 60Mb). | am currently working
on Updating the INRMP that will cover the next 5-year period 2017-2021. In
the process of updating our INRMP we will be reviewing and updating the
sections on the Hawaiian monk seal and Hawaiian sea turtles.

If you have any questions, please call me.

Aloha,

Lance Bookless

Senior Natural Resources Manager
MCB Hawaii, Environmental Dept
PO Box 63062 B1359

MCBH Kaneohe Bay, HI 96863-3062

0: (808) 257-7000



mailto:first.last@noaa.gov
http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/
mailto:lance.bookless1@usmc.mil
tel:%28808%29%20257-7000
tel:%28808%29%20781-7636
http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov

C: (808) 781-7636

From: Rice Civ Jacqueline D

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 7:13 AM

To: Bookless CIV Lance

Subject: RE: HAWAII: Green Sea Turtle Critical Habitat Designation

Hi Lance,
Can you please send a copy of your INRMP to

Jennifer Schultz - at NOAA - jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov
Ann Marie Lauritsen at USFWS - annmarie_lauritsen@fws.gov

Vr,

Jacque
(571) 256-2796

From: Bookless CIV Lance

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 12:34 PM

To: Rice Civ Jacqueline D

Subject: HAWAII: Green Sea Turtle Critical Habitat Designation

Aloha Jacque-

| have already been in conversation with NOAA about the CH designation for
the Green sea turtle. Turtles in general are discussed in our INRMP so we

are covered, but | will be beefing up the section in the course of updating

our INRMP, which will cover the period 2017-2021. HQMC funded my update in
FY15.

Regards,

Lance Bookless

Senior Natural Resources Manager
MCB Hawaii, Environmental Dept
PO Box 63062 B1359

MCBH Kaneohe Bay, HI 96863-3062

0: (808) 257-7000
C: (808) 781-7636


mailto:jennifer.schultz@noaa.gov
mailto:annmarie_lauritsen@fws.gov
tel:%28571%29%20256-2796

From: Rice Civ Jacqueline D

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 5:49 AM

To: Benjamin LtCol Erin S; Colon Maj Stacey B; Denn CIV Amy P; Drawdy CIV
William A; Duckworth Maj Kelsey L; English CIV Randy J; Ki Bong Song;

Kropinack CIV Kirk R; Luzier CIV Raymond W; Pochop LtCol Timothy B; Radford
CIV George W; Rodriguez CIV David; Rossi Maj Marcus V; Rowley Maj William M;
Symons LtCol Jeff A; Townson CIV John R; Wallace CIV Brian J; Walsh CIV

Diane M; Whittle CIV John F; Brewer CIV Scott A; Norquist CIV Stanley W;

Roen Major David T; Symons LtCol Jeff A; Bookless CIV Lance; Griffin CIV

Nicole; Overtree LCDR Nathanael J; Rowley Maj William M; Williams CIV Simeon
B; Berry CIV William H; Boyer CIV David A; Christensen CIV Walter J; Drawdy

CIV William A; Duckworth Maj Kelsey L; Henen CIV Brian T; Herndon CIV Gary

S; Holloway CIV John D; Husung CIV Martin B; Korenek CIV Martin G; Kropinack
CIV Kirk R; Levi CIV Dean F; Lombardo CIV Carmen A; Martin CIV Matthew S;
Reid CIV Merrick C; Robbins CIV Julie M; Rosenberg CIV Abigail S; Shari

Kennedy (KennedySL@bic.usmc.mil); Stamps CIV Robert; Vanwinkle CIV Susan M;
Wallace CIV Brian J; Walsh CIV Diane M; White CIV Stephanie L

Subject: Green Sea Turtle Critical Habitat Designation

Importance: High

All,
One more critical habitat designation.

National Marine Fisheries Service together with US Fish and Wildlife Service
are starting the process to designate critical habitat for green sea turtles
(they just proposed 11 DPSs for listing under the Endangered Species Act).

NMEFS is looking for any data or INRMPs that they should consider when
identifying areas important to green turtles and for consideration of
excluding any areas where the INRMP provides a benefit to the species.
USFWS will be considering the nesting beaches and is focused on Florida,
Guam, Hawaii and the CNMI and are looking for data as well.

Please let me know ASAP if you your INRMPs cover green sea turtles or if it
does not cover green sea turtles but should.

Vr,

Jacque
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